April 4,2023

Municipality of Chatham-Kent
315 King Street West

P.O. Box 640

Chatham, ON N7M 5K8

Attention: Ms. Debbie Cooper, C.Tech, Engineering Technologist |

Keil Drive South Extension

Community of Chatham

Contract No. T23-164

Dear Ms. Cooper:

We have reviewed the five (5) tenders received for the above captioned project.
The bid results are as follows:

Contractor Contract Pric_;e
(Includes HST & Contingency)
Clarke Construction Inc. $3,729,000.00
Henry Heyink Construction Ltd. $3,905,765.34
Nevan Construction Inc. $4,268,676.70
Birnam Excavating Ltd. $4,562,676.64
Sterling Ridge Infrastructure Inc. $4,900,916.22

We are satisfied that Clarke Construction Inc. has the required equipment and labour
expertise to undertake this project. We would therefore recommend that the
Municipality of Chatham-Kent consider awarding the above noted project to Clarke
Construction Inc.

If you have any further questions or comments, please contact our office.

Yours sincerely,
DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED

Elds

Larry Ould;-€ET, B.A
Project Manager

Qur files: 22-4525
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DILI.ON

CONSULTING

10 Fifth Street South
Chatham, Ontario
Canada

N7M 4V4
Telephone
519.354.7802

Fax

519.354.2050

Dillon Consulting
Limited



